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Ottara. Oct. 23rd.1931.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 16th.

inst.No.136/3/22720 regarding relinquishment of

tieber lxxnse held by the Thurston Flavelle Co. on

the Chemainus Reserve No. 13,I have to state that as

rentals and fees sere paid to date,the aucunt dusd

by the company orresponda to the account held here

as security i.e. $2500,and as the company haveilsdicatnd

their wish to relinquish this lioense, the Department is

preHered to cassel the same on cur rooords, and apply the

deposit to the setllesest of the royalty account.

Kindly therefore forward the waie bille

s-indicated in the 2nd.parograph of your letter, and the

peration can be then considered terminated.

Your obedient servant,
they

T.R.K MarhureExeg.
tsaich

Victoria. B.C.

(T.R.L.KaoInnes).
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